

EUNICE LANKAI LAMPTEY

P.O. Box GP 242

Tel: 0246544470

Email: ulankailampzey@gmail.com

DoB: 23 August 1987

Background

Eunice currently works on a full-time basis as a Deputy Manager with KPMG, a firm of accountants that provides audit, tax and accounting advisory services to clients. As a Deputy Manager with over eight (8) years' experience within the Advisory Function of the firm since joining the firm on 1 October 2013, Eunice has extensive experience in Accounting Process Analysis and Documentation, Bookkeeping, Financial Statement Preparation, Project Management, Fixed Asset Management, Chart of Accounts Designing, and has provided Trainings on these areas. She has been involved in financial systems implementation and support, and the development of IFRS compliant accounting policies and procedures manuals for clients across various industries including energy, mining, consumer markets, financial services, manufacturing industries, public and donor funded agencies.

Following revocation of the licenses of some selected Banks in Ghana (i.e. uniBank Ghana Limited, The Beige Bank Limited, The Royal Bank Limited, Sovereign Bank Limited and Construction Bank (Ghana) Limited) and the appointment of a Receiver to oversee the winding down of the affairs of the affected Banks, Eunice was seconded as a KPMG resource to assist with the receivership process, a project, she is currently working on as the resource responsible for reporting

Education and Professional Qualification

Professional Qualifications

- Member, Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
- Lean Six Sigma – Green Belt
- Member, Ghana Association of Restructuring and Insolvency (GARIA) - Member

Education

- University of Ghana, Master of Science – Accounting and Finance (2020)
- Kwame Nkrumah University of Science and Technology - Bachelor of Arts Degree in Economics (2010)
- Institute of Statistical Social and Economic Research, University of Ghana, Diploma in Statistics (2011)
- Institute of Statistical Social and Economic Research, University of Ghana, Certificate in Statistics (2008)
- Institute of Commercial Management – Diploma in Financial Management (2008)
- Achimota Secondary School (2005)

Employment Record:

Year	Employer	Position held
October 2020 - date	KPMG	Deputy Manager

Year	Employer	Position held
October 2016- September 2020	KPMG	Senior Associate
October 2013 – October 2016	KPMG	Associate
February 2012- September 2013	Enterprise Insurance Company	Sales Supervisor
October 2010- May 2013	Hatsukope Basic School	Teacher (National Service Person)
August- September, 2004	The Trust Hospital, Accra	Doctors Assistant

Receivership, Liquidation or Restructuring Experience

Period	Engagement	Role
January 2019 to date	uniBank Ghana Limited (in receivership)	Reporting and Project Management Resource
January 2019 to date	The Beige Bank Limited (in receivership)	Reporting and Project Management Resource
January 2019 to date	The Royal Bank Limited (in receivership)	Reporting and Project Management Resource
January 2019 to date	Sovereign Bank Limited (in receivership)	Reporting and Project Management Resource
January 2019 to date	The Construction Bank Limited (in receivership)	Reporting and Project Management Resource

References:

Julius Ayivor

Senior Manager, KPMG
P.O. Box GP 242
Abelenkpe, Accra
Email: jayivor@kpmg.com
Mobile: 0262627046

Collins Kofi Agyapong

Manager, KPMG
P.O. Box GP 242
Abelenkpe, Accra
Email: cagyapong@kpmg.com
0249769584